
 

 

 

 
MOUNTAINEER COMMUNITY HEALTH CENTER 

MORGAN COUNTY, WEST VIRGINIA 
 

MCHC MEDICAL BUILDING 
 

ADDENDUM #1 
 

JUNE 24, 2022 
 

THRASHER PROJECT #060-10309 
 
 
TO WHOM IT MAY CONCERN: 
 
This Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the original Bidding 
Documents dated June 16, 2022. Acknowledge receipt of this Addendum in the space provided 
on the Bid Form. Failure to do so may subject the Bidder to disqualification. 
 
A Pre-Bid Conference was held on Thursday, June 23, 2022 on the above-referenced project, a 
copy of the sign in sheet is included in this Addendum. The following are clarifications and 
responses to questions posed by contractors for the above reference project.  
 
A. GENERAL 

 
1. The Contractor will be responsible for 1% State B&O Tax payments and a Paw Paw 

Contractor’s License.   The Owner has already obtained the Building Permit, copy 
attached. 

 
B. SPECIFICATIONS 

None on this Addendum 
 

C. DRAWINGS 
None on this Addendum 

 
D. QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES 
 

QUESTION  
1. Are there any required vendors? 
 
RESPONSE  
No.  There are specified products which set the standards for the work required, but they 
are all subject to requests for substitutions per Specification Section 012500.   Pre-
approval during the bidding process is recommended to reduce the risk of rejection if the 
request is submitted after a Bid is accepted. 
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The Xray Equipment Supplier has not yet been confirmed, but this will be an Owner 
decision which will only affect the Contractor if the Room Protection Specifications 
change.  
 
QUESTION 
2. Who does inspections? 

 
RESPONSE   
Progress inspections will be performed by The Thrasher Group at monthly scheduled 
progress meetings or at special inspections requested by the Owner or Contractor. 
 
The Town of Paw Paw and the State Fire Marshal may inspect at any time they choose to 
do so, but there are no specific inspections called for.    
 
Utility Companies may also require special notices and inspections for taps and 
installations, but this will have to be coordinated and paid for by the General Contractor.  
 
QUESTION 
3. Are there extra regulations required for being healthcare related? 
 
RESPONSE   
Not at this time.  The Clinic is reviewed as a Business Occupancy, but specialties such as 
the Xray Room may require special inspections and Certifications that will be the 
responsibility of the Owner 

 
QUESTION 
4. Will Thrasher be visiting the site and inspecting periodically?   

 
RESPONSE  
Yes.  Refer to question #2 

 
QUESTION 
5. Are there specific required companies for testing? 

 
RESPONSE   
No.  Refer to Specifications for testing requirements such as for concrete or soils testing, 
but the tests will typically be required to be completed by the Contractor’s preferred 
independent testing company.   The only exception at this time would be the Xray Room 
and equipment testing would be by others. 

 
QUESTION 
6. Is the project designed for IBC Codes? 

 
RESPONSE    
The project is designed to meet all WV State Building Codes, but the primary agency 
review is the State Fire Marshal which reviews only for NFPA Codes.   Other State or 
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Local Building Code requirements including but not limited to the Energy Code and 
ADA Accessibility Laws must be complied with, but there are often no agency reviews 
available in WV.   Examples would be IBC Codes are typical only reviewed and enforced 
by City or County Agencies, but the State Code still applies, and the Architect or 
Engineer of record is responsible for designs to assure compliance.   The Contractor is 
also required to comply, and if there are any questions they are to be asked and resolved 
immediately.  

 
E. CLARIFICATIONS 

There was discussion about adding one Alternate Bids to help the Owner with possibly 
using a local HVAC Contractor who also services all their existing mechanical 
equipment, and possibly another Alternate Bid for connecting the new building to the 
existing Emergency Backup Generator instead of purchasing a new generator.   Since this 
will require approval of the HRSA Funding Agent, a suggestion was offered that we 
request Alternate Bids for these items to be deductible from the General Contract.  This 
will require a Revised Bid Form which will be issued with Addendum #2 along with 
more specific details. 

 
If you have any questions or comments, please feel free to contact me at your earliest 
convenience. As a reminder, Bids will be received until 2:00 p.m. on Friday, July 15, 2022, at 
the Mountaineer Community Health Center Conference Room, 783 Winchester Street, Paw Paw, 
WV  25434.  Please be sure to comply with ALL Bid Opening Requirements for the 2 Envelope 
Bidding Procedures.  Good luck to everyone and thank you for your interest in the project. 
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
THE THRASHER GROUP, INC. 

 
Lee Gustafson AIA 
Project Manager 
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